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ONTARIO INSTITUTION FOR THE EDUCATION OF THE 
BLIND;

Principal, A. H. Dymond; Bursar, W. N. Hossie; Matton Mina Dunn 
Physician, D. Marquis, M. D.; Literary Staff, Mr Walter Wick- 
cns, Mr. J. D. Alexander, Mies M. B. Walsh, Mies C. Gillin, Mr. 
B. G. Conolly; Musical Staff, Miss E. Moore, Mr. Edmond 
Jacques, Prof. Geo. Baker (violin) ; Trades Instructor, Mr 
Thomas Truss ; Piano Forte Tuning, Mr W. G. Raymond ; 

Work Room, Miss K. Burke, Miss E. Loveys ; Knitting Room 
Miss Haycock ; Visitors Attendant, Miss M.Cronk ; Kindergar­
ten, Miss E. Johnson.

MOHAWK INSTITUTE;
Commenced 1828; rebuilt 1858.
This institution is maintained and managed solely by the New Eng­

land Co., and is established for the purpose of civilizing the In 
dians and advancing the Christian religion among them, and 
imparting a good education, combined with all kinds of useful 
industrial training to the youth of both sexes of the Six Nation 
and other tribes of Indians. Situation, one mile south of the 
City, on the Mohawk Road. •

Robert Ashton, Superintendent.
CENTRAL SCHOOL:

Sheridan Street, betw’een George and Charlotte.
Wm. Wilkinson, Principal.

EAST WARD SCHOOL:
North-west corner Darling and Peel Streets.
Mi -s J. L. Sutherland, Principal.

KING’S WARD SCHOOL:
South-east corner Winnett and Victoria Streets.
Miss M. J. Stevenson, Principal.

NORTH WARD SCHOOL:
East side Albion Street, near Richmond.
Miss H. Wilson, Principal.

R PARATE SCHOOL!
South side Crown Street, near Palace.
J. T. Quinn, Principal-
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